Jeff Watson

From: Holly Myers

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 1:52 PM
To: Holly Duncan

Cc: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: BL-15-00016 Anderson

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

| meant 50 feet, not 59 feet.

dtolly R lyers
Jfnvironmental ftealth Supervisor

Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005
Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us

Make someones day!

From: Holly Duncan

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 1:42 PM
To: Holly Myers

Subject: RE: BL-15-00016 Anderson

Where did you get 59 feet?

From: Holly Myers

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 1:23 PM
To: Jeff Watson

Cc: Holly Duncan

Subject: FW: BL-15-00016 Anderson

Please ask the Anderson applicant to provide a map with measurements proving the well is 59 feet from the proposed
property line.

dtolly R clyers
Jfnvironmental ftealth Supervisor



Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005
Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us

Make someones day!

From: Holly Duncan

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 12:00 PM
To: Holly Myers

Subject: RE: BL-15-00016 Anderson

On this one, is the existing well at least 50 feet from the proposed property line? Tough to verify.

From: Holly Myers

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 5:16 PM
To: Holly Duncan; Fiske Firebaugh

Subject: FW: BL-15-00016 Anderson

Please review and get comments back to me by days end on Thursday.

dtolly R flyers
Jfnvironmental cftealth Supervisor

Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005
Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us

Make someones day!

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 4:17 PM
To: Holly Myers; Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen
Subject: BL-15-00016 Anderson



BL-15-00016 Anderson

Christina, Holly, and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to
the attachment tab in EDEN).

Thanks,

Jeffrey A. Watson

Planner II

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
509-933-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



